

SV Baseball Boosters Meeting

Monday, February 10, 2025, 7:02 PM Cranberry Municipal Building

In Attendance: Kim Rebholz, Shawna Lemke, Tom Drennan, Josh Plunkard, Amber Plunkard, Erica Drennan, Brie Voelp, Mike Rebholz, Mike Fabus, Jennifer Mazzei, Nate Tharnish, Monica Harford, Brian Frey, Geno Mell, Janell Malichky, Colleen Piekutoski, Craig Carney, KC Cahall, Melanie Horn, Dan Conville

President: Tom Drennan

- Approved January meeting minutes
- Next Meeting is March 3rd at 7 pm
- Winter Youth Hitting Clinic is February 16th for ages 7-14.
- HUDL Access for video has been approved. The camera will be installed in mid-February. HUDL should be available for Varsity, JV and JH.
- Meet the Raiders will be on March 12. JH at 6:30, JV at 6:45 and V at 7:00. Will need a few volunteers to help. Donations for the concession stand will be collected on 3/15 during picture day.
- Schedules have been released and are on the SV website.
- Bryan Wary is interested in chairing a Golf scramble on May 31st as a fundraiser for the baseball team.
- Pirates Game: SV Varsity will play at PNC Park on April 11th at 7 pm. SV will be playing Webster Thomas HS, NY. We will be hosting a pre-game tailgate/meal at 4pm.
- Looking to begin Team Dinners this season, possibly on Sundays to enhance team camaraderie/bonding. Each team will have a Buffalo Wild Wings sponsored dinner as well.
- Picture Day is March 15th. V at 9am, JV at 9:30am and JH at 10am
- Senior Night is March 24. Seniors will be recognized at the game with a team dinner at NPL for the varsity team and their families.
- Veterans Night- 3/27
- Youth Game/Fan Appreciation Night- April 7 vs Franklin Regional 6:30 game time
- Weimer Scholarship- Matt Olayer will be chairing this.

Treasury Report: Shawna Lemke

- Current checking balance is \$30,598.
- We received donations back from our NCAA and Super Bowl pools.
- Player & Coaches gift will be a Nike Tech Zip up hoodie jacket embroidered with SV logo.
- BSN will be our spring store. We will receive 10% back as a fundraiser. The store will be open from March 7-19. It will take 3-4 weeks to receive merchandise.
- Booster Dues will be \$250 for all teams. This is a savings from previous year.
- KC Cahall will coordinate the Senior teacher recognition t-shirt.

Promotional Updates: Janell Malichky & Colleen Piekutoski

- Current sponsorship is \$11,550. Which is better than last year.
- Practice shirts- one short sleeve and one long sleeve have been ordered with our grand slam sponsors names on the back.

- We sold 5 Grand Slam sponsorship packages.
- #1 Cochran is supporting the team with a check and youth equipment which will be split between SV North and SVBSA baseball organizations. They would like to present the check to a few players.
- Perfect Piece in Zelie will be creating Christmas ornaments that can be purchased at Meet the Raiders. We will get a 30% profit from each ornament.
- Moes Taco Kits will be sold again. They will be delivered on March 3rd at 5pm. The team makes \$10 per kit.
- Yard Signs will be available for purchase at Meet the Raiders. Designs are still being decided on.
- Bleacher Report squares (family shout outs) will be available to purchase at Meet the Raider for \$5 a square. They will be published in the media guide.

Vice President: Craig Carney

- NCAA & Super Bowl pools raised \$2650.
- On SV Baseball X page, we will be following our alumni baseball players during their college season.
- SV North and SVBSA are planning for opening day on April 26. Would like to have some players attend the opening day ceremonies.
- Concessions we have a donation list that will be distributed in welcome email and families can also sign up at Meet the Raiders. Donations will be collected on March 15 from 8:30-11.

Meeting adjourned at 7:34

SVBB Board Members

President: Tom Drennan Vice President: Craig Carney Treasurer: Shawna Lemke Promotions: Janell Malichky and Colleen Piekutoski Secretary: Kim Rebholz